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D Report Only [ZI Recognition

John Cox, Deputy Superintendent for Curriculum & Instruction
Presenter(s):
Veronica Soto-Gonzalez, Graves Elementary Principal

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

Recognition of Graves Elementary Tigers Ximena Camarillo, Olivia Madera, Leonor Cantu, Sophia Villarreal
and coach Mrs. Claudia Villa that traveled to Walt Disney World in Florida representing the ECS All Stars

Cheerleaders to compete at the UCA International All Star Championship and bringing home the st Place
title

[:I Action ltems

Presenters(s):

Briefly describe the acti red

Clarification: Explain any question or issues that might be raised regarding this item.




TO: Samuel Mijares, Superintendent /{{
FROM: Veronica Soto-Gonzalez, Graves Elementary PrincipaLU
DATE: March 30, 2023

SUBJECT: School Board Recognition

| am respectfully requesting that the attached "special recognition” be submitted as an
agenda item for the upcoming School Board Meeting.

If you require further information or have any questions, please feel free to speak to me at
your convenience.

Thank you.

VS-G/sm

rovea: C ate: a3 i
o— m Date:  yAR 3 1 2073

John Cox, Deputy Superin?&:ﬁ_jor(furriéulum & Instruction

720 Kelso Drive, Eagle Pass, TX 78852 PHONE: 830-758-7043 FAX: 830-758-0342



Several Graves Elementary Tigers representing ECS ALLSTARS
traveled to Walt Disney World in Florida to compete at the UCA
International AllStar Championship, delivering strong and bringing
home the 1% place title. Huge congratulations to the ECS ALLSTARS
cheerleaders and coach for their tremendous dedication and hard work!




Cheerleaders:

Ximena Camarillo
Olivia Madera
Leonor Cantu
Sophia Villarreal

Coaches:
Mrs, Claudia Villa




